



## Contact

+91-7903911331



mailmekumargautam766@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/gautam-kumar-b9a6711b3

## Skills

Web Development

Php

Jquery

Html And Css

Bootstrap

Laravel

## Languages

English

Hindi

# gautam kumar

## Web Developer-Backend

Male | 25th December, 1989 | India, New Delhi

Citizenship: India

I am a hard working employee and sometime smart too. I like to learn new concept and technology that increase my knowledge and experience. I have almost 2 year experience in website development. I use Laravel Framework for the development. I also have beginner level knowledge in Frontend development.

## Professional Experience

### Web Developer-Backend

Vesure Technology

Dec 2021 - Present

### Web Developer-Backend

Sikarwar Software

Jul 2021 - Dec 2021

I developed simple api for mobile development team.

### Web Developer-Backend

Techconfer Technology

Dec 2020 - Jun 2021

I completed my 3 months internship here. Also work as junior developer on 2 or more projects.

## Educational History

### MCA

IGNOU

Jun 2021 - Present

### BCA

IGNOU

Jun 2017 - Dec 2020

## Certifications

---

● **C and C++**

NIIT

Jan 2018

## INTERESTS & HOBBIES

---

development, Coding, cricket, traveling